
Decision of Protest Committee 

Protest Number: 22

Protest Heard With: 

Date of Hearing: 18th December 2016

Regatta: 46th Aon Youth Sailing World Championship 2016

Organising Authority: World Sailing

Date of Incident: 18th December 2016

Race Number: 420 Boys race 6

Boat Protesting, or 
Requesting redress or 
Reopening:

AUS

Boat(s) Protested: GBR

Representatives: Protestor: Nick 
Protestee: Robbie 
Witnesses:       

Validity:
Protest valid, hearing continued

Facts Found: 1. When rounding the port side mark of the gate GBR hit the 
gate mark. The contact was between the back of the skipper 
and the mark. No penalty was taken.

Diagram: None

Conclusions: By touching a mark and not taking a penalty GBR broke rule 
31.

Rules that Apply: 31

Decision: GBR is DSQ in race number 6

Protest Committee: Sofia Trucanowickz 
Andres Perez 
John Bullot

Chairman’s Signatu-
re:

Date and Time Decisi-
on Advised:

18th December 2016  at 14:45
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